BASS ENTERPRISES PRODUCTION CO.
DIVISION PRODUCTION OFFICE
P. 0. BOX 2760
MIDLAND. TEXAS 79702

October 24, 1980

800 VAUGHN BUILDING
(915) 684-5723

Re: Palmillo State No. 1
N. Turkey Track (Morrow) Field
Sec. 1, T-19-S, R-28-E
Eddy County, New Mexico

:""n

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box "DD" LT g
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 Voo 3880

Attention: Mr. W. A. Gressett ;r?iii \

Dear Sir:

Enclosed is the deviation survey, wellbore diagram, and Form
C-104 you requested on the subject well. As was discussed, this well
has been approved by Order No. R-6441 for a dual completion. The
Wolfcamp o0il zone is not ready for production pending the applica-
tions for Rules 309-B and 309-C. The Morrow gas zone is ready for
production pending your approval of the enclosed Form C-104.

Please contact Mr. Jack Gevecker at the letterhead address should
there be any further questions.

Very truly yours,

iJ. E Pullig %S—
Division Manag
JEP:JRG/jj
Attachments



